Handgun Roster Board Handgun Roster Board Minutes

September 7, 2022

The meeting was held at the Forensic Sciences Division Classroom and convened at 11:04 A.M. Those in attendance were:

Scott Keyser (Major MSP)	Mark Bowen (OLC)	
Jason Kispert (Sgt. MSP)	My Harrison	
Ira Click (Col USA Ret.)	Russell Shea	
Carl Roy	Robert Bajefsky	
P. Michael Errico	Susan Kim	
Michael Spaulding	Robert Bozgoz	
Rachel Rosenberg	Randal Krevey	

<u>Minutes</u>

The minutes from the June 15, 2022 meeting were approved unanimously.

Announcements

Any firearm approved at this meeting will be published in the Maryland Register on September 23, 2022 and, barring no objections, will be included on the Maryland State Police website on October 23, 2022 as a handgun, model and caliber legal for sale in the State of Maryland.

Additional Discussions

<u>Agenda</u>

Tabled Petitions Reviewed September 7, 2022

Docket No.	Make	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>		
22097	Myrl's Country LLC	MC-15	300 BLK	04/07/2022 08/04/2022		
Examiner. Con concealability, t safety, caliber, c enforcement. The Board voted	The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law					

Regular Petitions Reviewed September 7, 2022

Docket No.	Make	Model	<u>Caliber</u>	Date Received
22148	ISRAEL WEAPON INDUSTRIES (IWI US)	UZI Pro Pistol (Military and Law Enforcement Sales Only)	9 mm	05/23/2022
Examiner. Con concealability, l safety, caliber, c enforcement.	sideration of the firear callistic accuracy, wei detectability and utility d unanimously to appr	rm was based on the cr ght, quality of material y for legitimate sportin	tten report from MSP Fi riteria established in Sta l, quality of manufactur g activities, self-protect the above-mentioned ca	tue; e, reliability as to ion or law
the criteria state	a în statute.			
22149	Live Free Armory	AMP	9 mm	06/06/2022
Examiner. Con concealability, b	sideration of the fireat callistic accuracy, wei	rm was based on the cr ght, quality of materia	ten report from MSP Fi riteria established in Sta l, quality of manufactur g activities, self-protect	tue; e, reliability as to
The Board voted the criteria state	• • • •	rove the firearm in all t	the above-mentioned ca	libers as it meets
22150	SIG SAUER/SIGARM S INC.	P320-XTEN	10 mm	05/26/2022
-		an enhanced model ac sly approved the additi	ldition to a handgun tha on.	t had previously
22151	SPRINGFIELD ARMORY/INC. (HS PRODUKT)	XD-M ELITE	10 mm	06/23/2022
-	fore the Board was for Board unanimously ap		handgun that had previ	ously been

Docket No.	Make	Model	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
22152	ACCURACY X, INC.	X Series Defender	45 ACP	07/06/2022

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

	SIG SAUER/SIGARM	P320 SPECTRE		
22153	S INC.	COMP	9 mm	07/13/2022

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

	CARL WALTHER			
22154	(WALTHER ARMS)	PDP PRO SD COMPACT	9 mm	07/14/2022

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

	ATLAS GUNWORKS,			
22155	INC.	NYX V2	9 mm	07/21/2022

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

Docket No.	Make	Model	<u>Caliber</u>	Date Received
	CANIK (CENTURY			
22156	ARMS)	METE SFX PRO	9 mm	07/21/2022
		an enhanced model ac sly approved the additi	ldition to a handgun tha on.	t had previously
22157	M+M, INC.	M10X-P	7.62X39mm	07/27/2022
Examiner. Cont concealability, b safety, caliber, c enforcement.	sideration of the firear ballistic accuracy, wei letectability and utility d unanimously to appr	rm was based on the cr ght, quality of materia y for legitimate sportin	ten report from MSP Fi riteria established in Sta l, quality of manufactur g activities, self-protect the above-mentioned ca	tue; e, reliability as to ion or law
22158	CANIK (CENTURY ARMS)	METE SFT PRO	9 mm	07/28/2022
been approved.	The Board unanimous CANIK (CENTURY	sly approved the additi		
22159	ARMS)	METE SF	9 mm	07/28/2022
-		an enhanced model ac sly approved the additi	ddition to a handgun tha on.	t had previously
22160	KORTH (NIGHTHAWK CUSTOM)	Korth Classic	257 Mac/29 Sal	07/20/2022
22100	CUSTOM)	Korth Classic	357 Mag/38 Spl	07/29/2022
-		an enhanced model ac sly approved the additi	ldition to a handgun tha on.	t had previously

Docket No.	Make	Model	<u>Caliber</u>	Date <u>Received</u>
22161	SMITH & WESSON	350	350 Legend	07/19/2022

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

22162	CITADEL	1911-A1 BABY	380 ACP	08/02/2022

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

	DAN WESSON		9 mm, 10 mm, 45	
22163	FIREARMS/NYI	Wraith	ACP	08/03/2022

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

	CHAMBERS			
22164	CUSTOM PISTOLS	YC2	9 mm	08/03/2022

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

	ALDO UBERTI &			
2216	5 CO.	STALLION	38 Spl	08/03/2022
2210		STILLION	55 bp1	00,00,000

The petition before the Board was for a caliber addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

Docket No.	Make	Model	<u>Caliber</u>	Date <u>Received</u>		
22166	CZ USA	SCORPION 3+	9 mm	08/04/2022		
1		an enhanced model ac sly approved the additi	ldition to a handgun tha on.	t had previously		
22167	FN HERSTAL	FIVE-SEVEN MRD	5.7X28 mm	08/04/2022		
-		an enhanced model ac sly approved the additi	ldition to a handgun tha on.	t had previously		
22168	F. LLI PIETTA (CIMARRON ARMS)	Wyatt Earp Buntline	45 LC	08/05/2022		
-		an enhanced model ac sly approved the additi	ldition to a handgun tha on.	t had previously		
22169	ALDO UBERTI & CO. (CIMARRON ARMS)	Wyatt Earp Buntline	45 LC	08/05/2022		
The petition bef	fore the Board was for		ldition to a handgun tha			
22170	SPRINGFIELD ARMORY/INC.	1911-A2 SASS	357 Mag	08/05/2022		
-	The petition before the Board was for a caliber addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.					

Docket No.	Make	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	Date Received
22171	ISRAEL WEAPON INDUSTRIES (IWI US)	Masada Slim	9 mm	08/05/2022
-		an enhanced model ac sly approved the additi	ldition to a handgun tha on.	t had previously
22172	BERETTA USA	92 FS	22 LR	08/08/2022
	ore the Board was for Board unanimously ap		handgun that had previ	ously been
22173	WOLFPACK ARMORY	WP15 Pistol	300 BLK	08/10/2022
Examiner which on the primer of Consideration o accuracy, weigh	n indicated the firearm the cartridge. The set f the firearm was base it, quality of material,	a was inoperable as rec cond shot resulted in a ed on the criteria establ quality of manufacture	ten report from MSP Fi eived. The first shot res light primer strike. Neit ished in Statue; conceal e, reliability as to safety f-protection or law enfo	ulted in no mark her shot fired. ability, ballistic , caliber,
The Board vote	d unanimously to tabl	e the firearm as it faile	d to meet the criteria sta	ted in statute.
22174	CABOT GUNS	Rebellion	9 mm	08/10/2022
-		an enhanced model ac sly approved the additi	ldition to a handgun tha on.	t had previously
22175	CABOT GUNS	Gentleman's Carry	9 mm, 45 ACP	08/10/2022
-		an enhanced model ac sly approved the additi	ldition to a handgun tha on.	t had previously

Docket No.	Make	Model	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
22176	CABOT GUNS	Icon	9 mm, 45 ACP	08/10/2022
-		an enhanced model ac sly approved the additi	ldition to a handgun tha on.	t had previously
22177	CABOT GUNS	Serenity	9 mm, 45 ACP	08/10/2022
1		an enhanced model ac sly approved the additi	ldition to a handgun tha on.	t had previously
22178	CABOT GUNS	Ultimate Bedside 1911	9 mm, 45 ACP	08/10/2022
-		an enhanced model ac sly approved the additi	ldition to a handgun tha on.	t had previously
22179	CABOT GUNS	Vintage Classic	9 mm, 45 ACP	08/10/2022
1		an enhanced model ac sly approved the additi	ldition to a handgun tha on.	t had previously
22180	SIG SAUER/SIGARM S INC.	P365-XMACRO	9 mm	08/11/2022
-		an enhanced model ac aly approved the additi	ldition to a handgun tha on.	t had previously
22181	COLT/COLTS MFG. CO., INC.	King Cobra	22 LR	08/11/2022
-	fore the Board was for Board unanimously ap		handgun that had previ	ously been

Docket No.	Make	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	Date <u>Received</u>	
	WILSON	CQB TACTICAL			
22182	COMBAT	LE	38 Super	08/11/2022	
The petition before the Board was for a caliber addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.					
	ISRAEL WEAPON INDUSTRIES				
22183	(IWI US)	Jericho 941 RS	9 mm	08/15/2022	
-	The Board unanimou BRUGGER &	sly approved the additi	ldition to a handgun tha on.		
22194	THOMET (BRUGGER &		0	07/07/0000	
22184	THOMET USA)	SPC9 PDW Pistol	9 mm	07/27/2022	
The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.					
The Board vote the criteria state	• • • •	rove the firearm in all	the above-mentioned ca	libers as it meets	

	Smith & Wesson /			
	Ed Brown	Fueled by Ed		
22185	Products	Brown M&P	9 mm	08/15/2022

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

Docket No.	Make	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
22186	PATRIOT ORDNANCE FACTORY	P-SG 22 / Rebel	22 LR	08/15/2022

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

	BRIGADE			
	MANUFACTURI			
22187	NG INC.	BF-15	5.56 NATO	08/15/2022

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

22188	BUL (C.A.I.)	Impact	9 mm	08/15/2022

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

Docket No.	Make	Model	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
22189	LONE WOLF ARMS	TWC3	9 mm	08/15/2022

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

	COLT/COLTS	1911 Lightweight		
22190	MFG. CO., INC.	Government	45 ACP	08/15/2022

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

	GRAND POWER			
	S.R.O. (GLOBAL			
	ORDNANCE	K22 X-TRIM		
22191	LLC)	MK12	22 LR	08/15/2022

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

	GRAND POWER			
	S.R.O. (GLOBAL			
	ORDNANCE			
22192	LLC)	K22/K22S MK12	22 LR	08/15/2022

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

Docket No.	Make	Model	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
22193	PALMETTO STATE ARMORY	5.7 Rock	5.7x28 mm	08/16/2022

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

22194	GIRSAN (EAA)	MC 1911 S Noel	9 mm, 45 ACP	08/16/2022

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

	DIAMONDBACK			
22195	FIREARMS	AM2	9 mm	08/15/2022

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

22196	KEL-TEC	P-32	32 ACP	08/17/2022

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

Docket No.	Make	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
22197	SHADOW SYSTEMS CORP	MR920 Foundation Series	9 mm	08/18/2022
-		an enhanced model ac sly approved the additi	ldition to a handgun tha on.	t had previously
22198	SHADOW SYSTEMS CORP	DR920 Foundation Series	9 mm	08/18/2022
1	The Board unanimous	sly approved the additi	ldition to a handgun tha on.	t had previously
22199	SHADOW SYSTEMS CORP	XR920 Foundation Series	9 mm	08/18/2022
-		sly approved the additi	ldition to a handgun tha on.	t had previously
22200	GIRSAN (EAA)	MC 1911 SC Ultimate	9 mm, 45 ACP	08/19/2022
The petition bef	fore the Board was for		ldition to a handgun tha	

Additional Items

With there being no further business there was a motion to adjourn at 11:43 AM.